Sex Trafficking Investigations and Training Grants RFP Q &A
Updated October 5, 2016
Q1: I am a nonprofit organization serving sex trafficking victims, can I apply for these funds? 

A1: Only State, local, and tribal governments are eligible to be granted these funds. 
Q2: We would like to provide services to the victims of Sex Trafficking, do you have resources for this? 

A2: The Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) provides grants for regional navigators: organizations responsible for connecting youth with services, training professionals and developing community capacity; and grants for comprehensive supportive services across the state for sexually exploited youth. The Department of Human Services (DHS) a Safe Harbor state agency partner, provides grants for housing/shelter(short and long term) and outreach for sexually exploited youth. For more information regarding current safe harbor grantees, please visit http://www.health.state.mn.us/injury/topic/safeharbor/.
During the last legislative session, the MDH and DHS received additional funding for services and housing for sexually exploited youth up to age 24. In early spring, both the MDH and DHS will release Request for Proposals seeking qualified applicants to apply for regional navigator, service and housing/shelter grants. The MDH will have approximately $5 million to award for fiscal years 2018-2019 navigators and services and the DHS will have approximately $5 million (FY 18-19) to award for shelter/housing for exploited youth. 

For questions regarding MDH grants, please contact Lauren Ryan, lauren.ryan@state.mn.us 
For questions regarding DHS grants, please contact Dina Chou, dina.chou@state.mn.us  
Q3: Can these funds be used for adding staff or only overtime? 


A3: Data from the pilot projects is showing that these cases take a lot of time and follow up work. Using grant funds to dedicate an investigator to sex trafficking investigations would be an allowable expense.  
Q4: If we plan to dedicate an investigator, would we budget for the “replacement cost” of the investigator, or the actual person? I.e., can we budget for how much it would cost to backfill the position with an entry-level officer, or do you need to see the salary and fringe for the actual officer? 

A4: The clearest way would be to charge for the investigator working on the grant activity. If the department wants to charge for the backfilled position, that is fine but it would need to be clear that the department is not having any type of reduction in staff.
Q5: Does the MOU for the grant proposal have to be fully flushed out and signed by all parties upon the October 17th deadline?

A5: The MOU needs to be in final draft form for the application, this includes having all of the partners and their roles and responsibilities in the MOU. If it is still in the signatures process it can be submitted but if the MOU changes or does not get fully executed this could affect the grant award.  

